From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  2/28/2012 1:56:26 PM

To: ‘Redacted

'zatf(@cpuc.ca.gov' (zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Supplier Diversity En Banc10th year anniversary

Marzia - here are the dates for Chris.

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 01:54 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: Supplier Diversity En Banc10th year anniversary

Brian,

Here’s Chris Johns’ availability.

Week of September 170 [Sept. 20th only]
Week of October 150t 4072l

Week Of OCtObeF 15{h [OC'{. 16, Oct. 1?, et 18, et 19}

Redacted

Redacted

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 1:52 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Supplier Diversity En Banc10th year anniversary

Done. thx

Redacted
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[Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor

Redacted

From:|Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 1:47 PM

ToRedacted

Subject: RE: Supplier Diversity En Banc10th year anniversary

Yes, please hold the

Thank you.

Redacted

From: |[Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, Febru

dates and I will get back to you soon.

ary 28, 2012 1:46 PM

To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Supplier Diversity En Banc10th year anniversary

Redacted

I’ve provided dates below in Red. These are the best dates at this time for Chris ... however,
that could change. Should I hold any of this time?

Redacted

Assistant to the President
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor

Redacted
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From:|Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:.02 AM
TojRedacied |

Subject: FW: Supplier Diversity En Banc10th year anniversary

Redacte
Hig

Could you provide me with Chris availability to attend this year’s Supplier Diversity En Banc
hearing in LA? We are looking for dates for the following weeks below.

Week of September 170 [Sept 20th only]
Week of October 150t 4072l

Week Of OCtObeF 15{h [OC'{. 16, Oct. 1?, et 18, et 19}

Thank you

Redacted

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:14 AM

To: Kerr, Joan; Hobbs, Rick <RHobbs@semprautilities.oom>JRedaCted
STROBEL. MARIANNE G (ATTShIRedacted L Emma@gswater.com <Emma@gswater.com>;
Redacted | Debbie.Lumpkin@sce.com

<Debbie.Lumpkin@sce.com>; Richard. Tom@sce.com <Richard. Tom@sce.com>;
EBreeden@dsemprautilities.com <EBreeden@semprautiliies.com>; Gutierrez, John

<John Gulierrez@cable.comeast.com>; Rachelle chona@cable.comeast.com

<Rachelle _chong@cable.comeast.com>; esther.northrup@cox.com <esther.northrup@cox.com>;
Joyce. Christanio@sprint.com <Jovee.Christanio@sprint.com>; McCallion, Timothy (Tim)
<tim.mecallion@verizon.com>; Joe Alderete <Joe Alderete@sce.com>; Phason, Douglas
<douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov>; Melton, Drisha <drisha.melton@cpuc.ca.gov>;

Michael Hoover@sce.com <Michael. Hoover@sce.com>; Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Brown, Carol A. <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Supplier Diversity En Banc10th year anniversary

Hello,
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I am still struggling to find a date that is amenable to each of you and also our 5 Commissioners.

i'd like each of you give me the AVAILABLE dates for your companies CEO/Presidents that will be
speaking at this year's Supplier Diversity En Banc.

Please give me all the available dates for the following weeks:

Week of September 17

Week of October 1%

Week of October 15"

We really need to finalize the date so that we secure a venue and begin the process of planning for the
en banc. This year we are inviting the Governor and other dignitaries as this is the 10" anniversary.

Please provide me their availability by COB, Friday, March 27,

Regards,

marzia

Marzia Zatar * CRPUC * zafltopuc.ca.gov * 415-708-1897
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